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system in place to track maintenance recommendations once a deficiency is identified. In 2011, Mistras
inspection report stated, “Western Operating Company should define if they plan on using PCMS or
maintenance work order system”. Respondent failed to implement procedures to maintain the on-going
integrity of the process equipment. This is a violation of 40 C.F.R. § 68.56(a).

18. 40 C.F.R. § 68.56(d) provides that the frequency of inspection and tests of process equipment
shall be consistent with applicable manufacturers’ recommendations, industry standards or codes, good
engineering practices, and prior operating experience. All gas detection equipment at the Facility had not
been calibrated or tested since its installation in 2011. The frequency of inspection and tests of the gas
detection equipment was not consistent with manufacturers’ recommendations. This is a violation of

40 C.F.R. § 68.56(d).

19. 40 C.F.R. § 68.58(a) provides that the owner or operator shall certify that they have evaluated
compliance with the provisions of this subpart at least every three years to verify that the procedures and
practices developed under the rule are adequate and are being followed. At the time of the EPA
inspection the most recent compliance audit was conducted in February of 2010. Respondent did not

conduct a compliance audit at least every three years. This is a violation of 40 C.F.R. § 68.58(a).

ORDER
20. Respondent consents and agrees to conduct the compliance measures described in this section of
this Order.
21. The Facility shall take at least the following steps to come into compliance with section 112(r)(7)
of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r)(7), and the regulations promulgated at 40 C.F.R. part 68. All the

violations alleged in paragraphs 13-19 shall be corrected on or before April 30, 2015, as stated below.


















